

# The Sanford R. Greenfield Collection in the NJIT Architecture Library

The dean and the faculty established the Sanford R. Greenfield in the 1996-97 academic year to honor Professor Greenfield's 70<sup>th</sup> birthday and his fifteen years of outstanding service to the New Jersey Institute of Technology. The School of Architecture donated \$2,000 to establish the collection.

Sanford R. Greenfield, FAIA, joined the School of Architecture in 1981, serving as its dean until 1991. He continues to serve as a full professor.

Click here to get a [list](#) of the books in the collection.

## Education

B.Arch, 1952, MIT

M.Arch, 1954, MIT

Ed.M., 1975, Harvard University



## Academic appointments

Instructor, MIT, 1955-1957

Thesis Advisor, Boston Architectural Center, 1953-1967

Director, School of Architecture, Boston Architectural Center, 1967-1975

Professor and Chair, Department of Architecture, Iowa State University, 1976-1981

Professor and Dean, School of Architecture, NJIT, 1981-1991

Professor, School of Architecture, NJIT, 1991-present

## Non-academic employment

Senior Research Associate, AIA Research Corp., 1975-1976

Principal Partner, Carroll and Greenfield, Architects, 1960-1973

Consulting, Sanford R. Greenfield, FAIA, 1973-present

